Arnold, Debra

From: Adams, Holly
nt: Monday, July 21, 2008 6:10 AM
H Wood, Bryan

Subject: FW: Bubblefusion closed.

77777 Original Message-----

From: Adams, Holly

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 6:06
To: 'Seth Putterman'

Subject: RE: Bubblefusion closed.

Seth,

I will have to defer to our counsel. As the PI, you might have to get it from Purdue.
Let me find out.

Thanks,
Holly

————— Original Message-----

From: Seth Putterman [mailto:puherman@ritva.physics.ucla.edu]
Sent: Saturday, July 19, 2008 1:31

To: Adams, Holly

Cc: 'Ken Suslick!

Subject: RE: Bubblefusion closed.

Near Ms Adams:
iy I have a copy of the complete detailed Inquiry report which seeded this investigation.
am making this request as PI for this project.

Seth Putterman

~ 0376



